
Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd. 
Building 5, Shanghai Business Park Phase III (Area B), No.1016 Tianlin Road, Minhang District, 

Shanghai, China, 200233 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 

FCC ID：XMR2023RM520NGL Date：2024-2-27 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

Subject: FCC Class permission change for FCC ID: XMR2023RM520NGL 

Original Grant Date: 11/10/2023 

 

This project is a CIIPC submission to our product: 5G Sub-6 GHz M.2 Module, model: 

RM520N-GL, the device is identical to the previous certified except for the changes as below: 

Model name Remark 

RM520N-GL 1.Replace the antenna and retest RSE, and recalculate MPE 

2.Software shutdown NR CA （ Software version updated from 

RM520NGLAAR03A01M4G to RM520NGLAAR03A03M4G） 

 

Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

 

 

 

Date: 2024/02/27.. 

 

City:  Shanghai.. 

 

Name: Jean hu ..  

 

Email:  ……jean.hu@quectel.com…… 

 

Signature:   . 

 


